

Media pack for the birth of the first child of The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge

July 2013

| Contents | Page |
|-----------------------------|------|
| Previous Royal Births | 3 |
| Previous Royal Christenings | 4 |
| Line of Succession | 5 |
| Heraldry | 6 |
| Titles | 6 |
| Biographies | |
| The Duke of Cambridge | 7 |
| The Duchess of Cambridge | 8 |
| The Prince of Wales | 9 |
| The Duchess of Cornwall | 12 |
| Prince Harry | 13 |
| Patronages | |
| The Duke of Cambridge | 15 |
| The Duchess of Cambridge | 17 |

Previous Royal Births:

The Queen was born on 21st April 1926 at 02:40hrs at 17, Bruton Street, London W1.

The Duke of Edinburgh was born on 10th June 1921 at time unknown at Mon Repos, Corfu.

The Prince of Wales was born on 14th November 1948 at 21:14hrs at Buckingham Palace.

The Duke of Cambridge was born on 21st June 1982 at 21:03hrs at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London.

Prince Harry was born on 15th September 1984 at 16:20hrs at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London.

The Duke of York was born on 19th February 1960 at 15:30hrs at Buckingham Palace.

Princess Beatrice was born on 8th August 1988 at 20:18hrs at The Portland Hospital, London.

Princess Eugenie was born on 23rd March 1990 at 19:58hrs at The Portland Hospital, London.

The Earl of Wessex was born on 10th March 1964 at 20:20hrs at Buckingham Palace.

James, Viscount Severn was born on 17th December 2007 at 16:20hrs at Frimley Park Hospital.

Lady Louise Windsor was born on 8th November 2003 at 23:23hrs at Frimley Park Hospital.

The Princess Royal was born on 15th August 1950 at 11:50hrs at Clarence House.

Peter Phillips was born on 15th November 1977 at 10:46 at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London.

Zara Phillips was born on 15th May 1981 at 20:15 at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London.

Also of interest, The Duchess of Cambridge was born on 9th January 1982 at the Royal Berkshire Hospital, Reading.

Previous Royal Christenings

The Queen was christened Elizabeth Alexandra Mary on 29th May 1926 by The Archbishop of York, Cosmo Gordon Lang, in The Chapel, Buckingham Palace.

.

Her godparents were: her paternal grandparents King George V and Queen Mary; her maternal grandfather the Earl of Strathmore and Kinghorne; her aunts Mary, Princess Royal, and Lady Elphinstone; and her great-great-uncle Prince Arthur, Duke of Connaught.

The Prince of Wales was christened Charles Philip Arthur George on 15th December 1948 by The Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Geoffrey Fisher, in the Music Room at Buckingham Palace.

His godparents were: his grandfather King George VI; his great-grandmother Queen Mary; his aunt Princess Margaret; his paternal great-grandmother Victoria, Dowager Marchioness of Milford Haven; his great-uncle the Hon. David Bowes-Lyon; Lady Brabourne, daughter of Earl Mountbatten of Burma; and his great-uncles King Haakon of Norway and Prince George of Greece.

The Duke of Cambridge was christened William Arthur Philip Louis on 4th August 1982 by The Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Robert Runcie, in the Music Room at Buckingham Palace.

His godparents were: King Constantine II of the Hellenes; Lord Romsey; Sir Laurens van der Post; Princess Alexandra; The Hon. Mrs Angus Ogilvy The Duchess of Westminster; and Lady Susan Hussey, Lady in Waiting to The Queen.

Prince Harry was christened Henry Charles Albert David on 21st December 1984, by The Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Robert Runcie, in St George's Chapel, Windsor.

His godparents were: his uncle the Duke of York; Lady Sarah Armstrong-Jones; Lady Vestey; Mrs William Bartholomew; Mr Bryan Organ; and Mr Gerald Ward.

Also of interest, The Duchess of Cambridge was christened at the parish church of St. Andrew's Bradfield in Berkshire on 20th June 1982.

Line of Succession

The child born to The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge is third in line to the throne.

SOVEREIGN

- 1. The Prince of Wales
- 2. The Duke of Cambridge
- 3. The first child of the The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge.
- 4. Prince Henry of Wales
- 5. The Duke of York
- 6. Princess Beatrice of York
- 7. Princess Eugenie of York
- 8. The Earl of Wessex
- 9. Viscount Severn
- 10. The Lady Louise Mountbatten-Windsor
- 11. The Princess Royal
- 12. Mr. Peter Phillips
- 13. Miss Savannah Phillips
- 14. Miss Isla Phillips
- 15. Mrs. Michael Tindall
- 16. Viscount Linley
- 17. The Hon. Charles Armstrong-Jones
- 18. The Hon. Margarita Armstrong-Jones
- 19. The Lady Sarah Chatto
- 20. Mr Samuel Chatto
- 21. Master Arthur Chatto
- 22. The Duke of Gloucester
- 23. Earl of Ulster
- 24. Lord Culloden
- 25. The Lady Cosima Windsor
- 26. The Lady Davina Lewis
- 27. Master Tane Lewis.
- 28. Miss Senna Lewis
- 29. The Lady Rose Gilman
- 30. Master Rufus Gilman
- 30. Miss Lyla Gilman
- 31. The Duke of Kent
- 32. The Lady Amelia Windsor
- 33. The Lady Helen Taylor
- 34. Mr Columbus Taylor
- 35. Master Cassius Taylor
- 36. Miss Eloise Taylor
- 37. Miss Estella Taylor
- 38. The Hon. Albert Windsor
- 39. The Hon. Leopold Windsor
- 40. The Lord Frederick Windsor
- 41. The Lady Gabriella Windsor

Heraldry

The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge each have a Coat of Arms to represent themselves in heraldic terms.

The Duke of Cambridge has a Royal Coat of Arms granted to him by The Queen on his 18th birthday. It shows the various Royal emblems of different parts of the United Kingdom: the three lions of England in the first and fourth quarters, the lion of Scotland in the second and the harp of Ireland in the third. It is surrounded by a blue garter, which symbolises the Order of the Garter.

A Coat of Arms was granted to Mr. Michael Middleton for the Middleton family in March 2011, prior to the marriage of his daughter Catherine Middleton and Prince William. The Duchess carried this Coat of Arms into her marriage in the form of a lozenge suspended from a blue ribbon.

The Duchess of Cambridge was granted her own Coat of Arms by Her Majesty The Queen after her marriage. This was made by placing her father's Arms beside those of her husband in what is known as an impaled Coat of Arms

Members of the Royal Family are granted their own versions of the Royal Arms by the Sovereign.

More information and images of the Coats of Arms can be seen on the website at www.DukeandDuchessofCambridge.org

Titles

On the occasion of his marriage, The Queen conferred a Dukedom on Prince William of Wales. The Duke received the titles of Duke of Cambridge, Earl of Strathearn and Baron Carrickfergus.

As a result Miss Catherine Middleton became Her Royal Highness The Duchess of Cambridge, Countess of Strathearn and Lady Carrickfergus.

On 31st December 2012, The Queen declared that all the children of the eldest son of the The Prince of Wales should have and enjoy the style, title and attribute of Royal Highness with the titular dignity of Prince or Princess prefixed to the Christian names or with such other titles of honour.

Biographies:

The Duke of Cambridge

The Duke of Cambridge was born at 9.03pm on 21st June 1982, at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London. A bulletin announced that the Royal baby weighed 7lb 1 1/2oz.

On 4th August 1982, Prince William Arthur Philip Louis was christened by the The Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Robert Runcie, in the Music Room at Buckingham Palace.

The Duke of Cambridge's first flight was on 26th August 1982 to Balmoral with his parents. His first overseas visit commenced 16th March 1983, when he visited Australia and New Zealand with The Prince and Princess of Wales.

The Duke of Cambridge attended Mrs Mynor's Nursery School in West London from 24th September 1985, aged three. While he was there, The Duke acted in two nursery school plays, attended by his parents and younger brother Prince Harry, and also sang a musical solo.

After attending Mrs Mynors School, His Royal Highness became a pupil at Wetherby School in London, from 15th January 1987 until 5th July 1990. From September 1990, the young Prince attended Ludgrove School in Berkshire, for five years until 5th July 1995. He then attended Eton College from July 1995 and studied Geography, Biology and History of Art at A Level.

The Duke was 15-years-old when Diana, Princess of Wales was killed in a car crash in Paris on 31st August 1997.

After a gap year in which he visited Chile and Belize, worked on British dairy farms and visited countries in Africa, His Royal Highness chose to study at St. Andrews University in Fife, Scotland. He graduated with a 2:1 in Geography in 2005.

After a period of work experience, The Duke joined the Royal Military Academy Sandhurst as an Officer Cadet. He was commissioned as an army officer in front of The Queen at Sandhurst in December 2006 and joined the Household Cavalry (Blues and Royals) as a Second Lieutenant.

The Duke is currently a fully operational Search and Rescue Pilot with the Royal Air Force, based at Anglesey, Wales. He qualified as a captain in June 2012.

On 29th April 2011, His Royal Highness married Miss Catherine Middleton. The couple are now known as The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge. On 3rd December 2012, St James's Palace released a statement that Their Royal Highnesses were pleased to announce that The Duchess of Cambridge was expecting a baby.

The Duchess of Cambridge

Catherine Elizabeth Middleton was born to Michael and Carole Middleton at the Royal Berkshire Hospital, Reading, on 9th January 1982. The Duchess is the eldest of three children.

The Duchess of Cambridge was christened at the parish church of St. Andrew's Bradfield in Berkshire on 20th June 1982.

In May 1984, at the age of two, The Duchess moved with her family to Amman in Jordan, where her father worked for two and a half years. Her Royal Highness attended a nursery school in Amman from the age of three.

In September 1986, the Middletons returned to their home in West Berkshire, and Her Royal Highness started at St. Andrew's School in Pangbourne, where she remained until July 1995. The Duchess went on to Marlborough College in Wiltshire, where she studied Chemistry, Biology and Art at A-level. Her Royal Highness also took part in sport on behalf of the school, playing tennis, hockey and netball and participating in athletics, particularly high jump. The Duchess completed her Duke of Edinburgh Gold Award at Marlborough.

Leaving Marlborough College in July 2000, The Duchess of Cambridge undertook a gap year in which she studied at the British Institute in Florence, undertook a Raleigh International programme in Chile, and crewed on Round the World Challenge boats in the Solent.

In 2001, The Duchess enrolled at the University of St. Andrews, Fife, from where she graduated in 2005 with a 2:1 in History of Art. Her Royal Highness continued with her interest in sport at University, playing hockey for the University team. The Duchess first met The Duke of Cambridge when studying at the University.

After completing her degree, The Duchess worked for Party Pieces, a company owned and run by her parents. Alongside her work for the family business, The Duchess worked in London as a part-time buyer for the clothing company Jigsaw Junior.

In 2008, The Duchess launched First Birthdays, a junior brand to Party Pieces. Her role within the family business included catalogue design and production, marketing and photography.

On 29th April 2011, Prince William and Miss Catherine Middleton were married at Westminster Abbey. The couple are now known as The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge.

On 3rd December 2012, St James's Palace released a statement that Their Royal Highnesses were pleased to announce that The Duchess of Cambridge is expecting a baby.

The Prince of Wales

The Prince of Wales, eldest son of The Queen and Prince Philip, Duke of Edinburgh, was born at Buckingham Palace at 9.14pm on 14th November 1948. A proclamation was posted on the Palace railings just before midnight, announcing that Her Royal Highness Princess Elizabeth had been safely delivered of a son. It was announced later that the baby Prince weighed 7lb 6oz.

On 15th December, Charles Philip Arthur George was christened in the Music Room at Buckingham Palace, by the Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Geoffrey Fisher.

The Prince's mother was proclaimed Queen Elizabeth II at the age of 25, when her father, King George VI, died aged 56 on 6th February 1952. On The Queen's accession to the throne, Prince Charles - as the Sovereign's eldest son - became heir apparent at the age of three.

The Prince, as Heir to The Throne, took on the traditional titles of The Duke of Cornwall under a charter of King Edward III in 1337; and, in the Scottish peerage, of Duke of Rothesay, Earl of Carrick, Baron Renfrew, Lord of the Isles, and Prince and Great Steward of Scotland.

The Prince was four at his mother's Coronation, in Westminster Abbey on 2nd June 1953. Many who watched the Coronation have vivid memories of him seated between his widowed grandmother, now to be known as Queen Elizabeth The Queen Mother, and his aunt, Princess Margaret.

The Queen and The Duke of Edinburgh decided that The Prince should go to school rather than have a tutor at the Palace. The Prince started at Hill House school in West London on 7th November 1956. After 10 months, the young Prince became a boarder at Cheam School, a preparatory school in Berkshire. In 1958 while The Prince was at Cheam, The Queen created him The Prince of Wales and Earl of Chester. The Prince was nine-years-old.

In April 1962 The Prince began his first term at Gordonstoun, a school near Elgin in Eastern Scotland which The Duke of Edinburgh had attended. The Prince of Wales spent two terms in 1966 as an exchange student at Timbertop, a remote outpost of the Geelong Church of England Grammar School in Melbourne, Australia. When he returned to Gordonstoun for his final year, The Prince of Wales was appointed school guardian (head boy). The Prince, who had already passed six O Levels, also took A Levels and was awarded a grade B in history and a C in French, together with a distinction in an optional special history paper in July 1967.

The Prince went to Cambridge University in 1967 to read archaeology and anthropology at Trinity College. He changed to history for the second part of his degree, and in 1970 was awarded a 2:2 degree.

He was invested as Prince of Wales by The Queen on 1st July 1969 in a colourful ceremony at Caernarfon Castle. Before the investiture The Prince had spent a term at the University College of Wales at Aberystwyth, learning to speak Welsh.

On 11th February 1970, His Royal Highness took his seat in the House of Lords.

On 8th March 1971 The Prince flew himself to Royal Air Force (RAF) Cranwell in Lincolnshire, to train as a jet pilot. At his own request, The Prince had received flying instruction from the RAF during his second year at Cambridge.

In September 1971 after the passing out parade at Cranwell, The Prince embarked on a naval career, following in the footsteps of his father, grandfather and both his great-grandfathers.

The six-week course at the Royal Naval College, Dartmouth, was followed by service on the guided missile destroyer HMS Norfolk and two frigates.

The Prince qualified as a helicopter pilot in 1974 before joining 845 Naval Air Squadron, which operated from the Commando carrier HMS Hermes. On 9th February 1976, The Prince took command of the coastal minehunter HMS Bronington for his last nine months in the Navy.

On 29th July 1981, The Prince of Wales married Lady Diana Spencer in St Paul's Cathedral who became HRH The Princess of Wales.

The Princess was born on 1st July 1961, at Park House on The Queen's estate at Sandringham, Norfolk. She lived there until the death in 1975 of her grandfather, the 7th Earl, when the family moved to the Spencer family seat at Althorp House in Northamptonshire. Lady Diana's father, then Viscount Althorp and later the eighth Earl Spencer, had been an equerry to both George VI and The Queen. Her maternal grandmother, Ruth, Lady Fermoy, was a close friend and lady in waiting to The Queen Mother. The Prince and Princess of Wales had two sons: Prince William, born on 21st June 1982; and Prince Harry, born on 15th September 1984. From the time of their marriage, The Prince and Princess of Wales went on overseas tours and carried out many engagements together in the UK.

On 9th December 1992, The Prime Minister, John Major, announced to the House of Commons that The Prince and Princess of Wales had agreed to separate. The marriage was dissolved on 28th August, 1996. The Princess was still regarded as a member of the Royal Family. She continued to live at Kensington Palace and to carry out her public work for a number of charities.

When The Princess was killed in a car crash in Paris on 31st August 1997, The Prince of Wales flew to Paris with her two sisters to bring her body back to London. The Princess lay in the Chapel Royal at St James's Palace until the night before the funeral. On the day of the funeral, The Prince of Wales accompanied his two sons, aged 15 and 12 at the time, as they walked behind the coffin from The Mall to

Westminster Abbey. With them were The Duke of Edinburgh and The Princess's brother, Earl Spencer.

The Prince of Wales asked the media to respect his sons' privacy, to allow them to lead a normal school life. In the following years, Princes William and Harry accompanied their father on a limited number of official engagements in the UK and abroad.

On 9th April 2005, The Prince of Wales and Mrs Parker Bowles were married in a civil ceremony at the Guildhall, Windsor. After the wedding, Mrs Parker Bowles became known as HRH The Duchess of Cornwall. The Prince of Wales and The Duchess of Cornwall were joined by around 800 guests at a Service of Prayer and Dedication at St George's Chapel, Windsor Castle.

The Service was followed by a reception at Windsor Castle hosted by Her Majesty The Queen.

The Duchess supports The Prince of Wales in his work. Through the years, His Royal Highness developed a wide range of interests which are today reflected in 'The Prince's Charities', a group of 17 not-for-profit organisations of which The Prince of Wales is President. The group is the largest multi-cause charitable enterprise in the United Kingdom, raising over £100 million annually. The organisations are active across a broad range of areas including opportunity and enterprise, education, health, the built environment and responsible business and the natural environment. These interests are also reflected in the list of more than 400 organisations of which he has since become Patron or President.

The Duchess of Cornwall

The Duchess of Cornwall is the daughter of Major Bruce Middleton Hope Shand and the Hon Rosalind Maud Shand (nee Cubitt). She was born Camilla Rosemary Shand on 17th July 1947 at King's College Hospital, London, the eldest of three children. Her Royal Highness has a sister, Annabel Elliot, and a brother, Mark Shand.

Her parents, Major Shand and the Hon Rosalind Cubitt, the daughter of the 3rd Baron Ashcombe, married on 2nd January 1946 at St Paul's, Knightsbridge. After the birth of their children, the Shand family lived in East Sussex from 1951 onwards. Major Shand, MC and Bar, was Vice Lord Lieutenant of East Sussex and Master of the South Down Hounds for 19 years. He died on Sunday 11th June 2006 aged 89 at his home in Dorset. Mrs Rosalind Shand was 72 when she died in 1994 as a result of osteoporosis. The Duchess's grandmother had died from the same condition eight years earlier.

The Duchess was first educated at Dumbrells School, a co-ed school in Sussex, and then attended Queen's Gate School in South Kensington. She also attended Mon Fertile finishing school in Switzerland and studied at the Institut Britannique in Paris.

On 4th July 1973 at the age of 26, Her Royal Highness married Brigadier Andrew Parker Bowles at the Guard's Chapel, Wellington Barracks. The couple had two children, Thomas Henry and Laura Rose, born in 1974 and 1978 respectively. The marriage was dissolved in 1995.

The Prince of Wales and The Duchess of Cornwall married at the Guildhall in Windsor on 9th April 2005 in a civil ceremony. Afterwards, there was a Service of Prayer and Dedication in St George's Chapel, Windsor Castle, over which the Archbishop of Canterbury presided and a reception at the Castle hosted by The Queen.

Since becoming The Duchess of Cornwall, Her Royal Highness has travelled across the country with The Prince and on solo engagements, meeting people from all walks of life.

Her Royal Highness has her own charities and patronages and works to support these organisations in what ever way she can through attending events, writing messages of support and visiting projects throughout the UK. The Duchess has numerous patronages, including the National Osteoporosis Society, children's charity Barnardo's, Shelterbox and the National Literacy Trust, to name a few.

Her Royal Highness has five grandchildren. Her Royal Highness is a devoted grandmother and spends time with her five grandchildren whenever she can.

On 9th April 2012, Buckingham Palace announced that Her Majesty The Queen had appointed The Duchess of Cornwall to be a Dame Grand Cross of the Royal Victorian Order (GCVO).

Prince Harry

Prince Harry is the younger son of The Prince of Wales and Diana, Princess of Wales.

He was born at 4.20pm on 15th September, 1984 at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, in central London. He weighed 6lb 14oz.

On 21st December 1984, Prince Henry Charles Albert David was christened by the Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr Robert Runcie, in St George's Chapel, Windsor.

After attending Mrs Mynors School, Prince Harry became a pupil at Wetherby School in London, from September 1987. In September 1992, Harry joined his older brother William at Ludgrove School in Berkshire.

He then attended Eton College from September 1998 where he took his GCSE's and A Levels.

After completing his A Levels, Prince Harry took a gap year during which he visited Australia, Argentina and Africa, where he made a documentary about the plight of orphans in Lesotho.

Prince Harry entered the Royal Military Academy Sandhurst in May 2005. He successfully completed a 44-week training course as an Officer Cadet, before being commissioned in April 2006 as a Second Lieutenant in the Household Cavalry (Blues and Royals).

During this period, Prince Harry co-founded the charity Sentebale with Prince Seeiso of Lesotho in memory of their mothers (Sentebale means 'Forget me not') to support orphans and vulnerable children in Lesotho.

In February 2008, Prince Harry completed more than two months service with the British Army in Helmand province, Afghanistan, as a 'Forward Air Controller' for NATO forces.

On 13th April 2008, Prince Harry was promoted from Second Lieutenant to Lieutenant.

In January 2009, he began a two-and-a-half year training course to become a fully operational, full-time Army Air Corps helicopter pilot.

Prince Harry qualified as a co-pilot gunner (CPG) in February 2012 and was posted to 3 Regiment Army Air Corps, part of 16 Air Assault Brigade, to gain further flying experience and to operate the aircraft on a number of exercises.

In September 2012, Prince Harry was deployed to Afghanistan, based in Camp Bastion in Helmand province to conduct operational tour as an Apache pilot.

He was working as part of the Joint Aviation Group (JAG) which provides helicopter support to the International Security Assistance Force (ISAF) and Afghan forces operating throughout Regional Command (South West) and ended his four month tour in January 2013.

The Prince is currently Patron of a number of charities and organisations (including Sentebale) and he holds two honorary military appointments (in the Royal Navy and the Royal Air Force).

The Prince focuses much of his charitable activity around the Princes' Charities Forum, a grouping of organisations with which he and his brother have close links and which assists in promoting ideas and joint initiatives to the benefit of all the members

Patronages

The Duke of Cambridge is Patron or President of a number of organisations listed below:

100 Women in Hedge Funds' Philanthropic Initiatives

Patron (from 1/1/2010)

www.100womeninhedgefunds.org

The British Academy of Film and Television Arts (BAFTA)

President (from 21/02/2010)

www.bafta.org

Centrepoint

Patron (from 13/09/2005)

www.centrepoint.org.uk

Child Bereavement UK

Patron (12/03/2009)

www.childbereavementuk.org

The English Schools' Swimming Association (ESSA)

Patron (from 16/05/2007)

www.essa-schoolswimming.com

Fields in Trust

President (from 09/04/2013)

www.fieldsintrust.org

The Foundation of the College of St. George

Vice President (from 22/08/2008)

www.stgeorges-windsor.org

The Football Association

President (from 01/05/2006)

www.thefa.com

Henry Van Straubenzee Memorial Fund

Joint Patron (with Prince Harry, from 08/01/2009)

www.henryvanstraubenzeemf.org.uk

The Honourable Society of the Middle Temple

Royal Master of the Bench (from 06/07/2009)

www.middletemple.org.uk

HMS Alliance Conservation Appeal

Patron (from 10/06/2008)

www.submarine-museum.co.uk

The Imperial War Museum's First World War Centenary Appeal

Patron (from 10/08/2011)

www.iwm.org.uk

Mountain Rescue (England and Wales)

Patron (from 16/05/2007)

www.mountain.rescue.org.uk

National Memorial Arboretum Future Foundations Appeal

Patron (from 24/04/2009)

www.thenma.org.uk

Queen Elizabeth II Fields Challenge (Fields in Trust)

Patron (from 07/06/2010)

www.fieldsintrust.org

Royal Air Force Battle of Britain Memorial Flight

Patron (from 10/09/2008)

www.raf.mod.uk

The Royal Foundation of The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge and Prince Harry

Patron (from 09/11/2009)

www.royalfoundation.com

The Royal Marsden Hospital

President (from 16/05/2007)

www.royalmarsden.nhs.uk

The Royal Society

Fellow (from 02/07/2010)

www.royalsociety.org

SkillForce

Patron (from 26/02/2009)

www.skillforce.org

The Tusk Trust

Patron (from 19/12/2005)

www.tusk.org

The University of St. Andrews 600th Appeal

Patron (from 25/02/2011)

Welsh Rugby Charitable Trust

Patron (18/05/2012)

www.wrct.org.uk

The Welsh Rugby Union

Vice Royal Patron (from 04/02/2007)

www.wru.co.uk

The Duchess of Cambridge is patron of a number of charities listed below:

100 Women in Hedge Funds Philanthropic Initiatives

Joint Patron (from 01/01/2013) www.100womeninhedgefunds.org

Action on Addiction

Patron (from 05/01/2012) www.actiononaddiction.org.uk

East Anglia Children's Hospices (EACH)

Royal Patron (from 05/01/2012) www.each.org.uk

National Portrait Gallery

Patron (from 05/01/2012) www.npg.org.uk

Natural History Museum

Patron (from 19/04/2013) www.nhm.ac.uk

The Art Room

Royal Patron (from 05/01/2012) www.theartroom.org.uk

The Royal Foundation of The Duke and Duchess of Cambridge and Prince Harry

Patron (from 05/01/2012) www.royalfoundation.com

Place2Be

Patron (from 19/04/2013) www.place2be.org.uk

The Scout Association

Volunteer (from 05/01/2012) www.scouts.org.uk

SportsAid

Patron (from 19/04/2013) www.sportsaid.org.uk